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	Commercial Directorate

	Longview Road
Morriston 
Swansea
SA6 7JL

	Phone:
	

	Website: www.gov.uk/browse/driving
Twitter:   @dvlagovuk

	Our ref:       PS/21/18
	

	Date:          18/03/2021

	






SoftwareONE UK Ltd.
41-47 Hartfield Road,
Wimbledon
London
SW19 3RQ


Dear Sir/Madam
Award of contract for the Provision of Sonarsource Enterprise Edition
Further to your recent submission of a tender for the above further competition carried out under the Crown Commercial Service Technology Products and Associated Services (TePAS) framework, I am writing to advise that the Further Competition is now complete.
I am pleased to inform you that your company ranked first in our evaluation and therefore we would like to award the contract to you.
You are requested not to make any press announcements regarding the award 
of this further competition until the contract has been signed by both parties.

A copy of the completed Order Form will be forwarded to you shortly for your signature and return. 
Yours sincerely


	XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40

	

	Commercial Advisor

	XXXXXX redacted under FOIA section 40

On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport
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